
MUSCATINE

1459Washington St.
Muscatine, IA52761-5040

(563)263-8933
Fax (563)263-2127

Public Works City Transit
263-8152

MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance
RoadwayMaintenance
Collection & Drainage
Bullding& Grounds

Engineering
To: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director

CC: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

FROM: Randy Howell

DATE: October 30, 2017

RE: 2017 CBD Snow Removal! and Snow Hauling

INTRODUCTION:
Roadway Maintenance staff received one bid for the snow removal and snow hauling in the
CBD, and City Parking Lots.

BACKGROUND:
Every year Public Works sends out a bid tab sheet requesting companies to remove snow, and
haul away the snow from the CBD. This includes the City Parking Lots and the Riverfront Area.

RECOMMENDA TION!RA TIONALE:
City Staff received one bid on October 26, 2017. The bid was from Bayfield Snow Removal,
Muscatine, Iowa. Bayfield has kept their prices the same as last year. I recommend we accept the
bid prices from Bayfield Snow Removal, Muscatine, Ia. The budgeted amount for this was
$40,000.00. If you have any questions, please contact me.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. 1have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" - Mark Twain



CITY OF MUSCATINE
BID FORl'\1

2017 / 2018 SNOW REMOVAL &HAULING

EQUIPMENT PRICE PER HOUR (with operator)
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CITY OF MUSCATINE
BID FORlVI

2017/2018 SNOW HAULING ONLY
(for Central Business District)

EQUIPMENT PRICE PER HOUR (with operator)
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